

Tilston Parochial C of E Primary School, Church Road, Tilston, Malpas, Cheshire. SY14 7HB.
TSA Committee: Joint Chair: Lucy Cheshire & Donna Adair, Treasurer: Kirsty Edgington, Secretary: Sam Andrews
Email – tilstonchair@gmail.com Twitter - @TilstonTSA

Charity Registration No. 1200395

- 1, APOLOGIES Donna, Lucy M & Mrs Mort
- 2, AGREE MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING All agreed
- 3, **WELCOME BREAKFAST DEBRIEF** Welcome breakfast we have really positive feedback from teachers and parents as it did not impact on the start of the school day. Raised £353.38 profit.
- 4, **AGM MONDAY 23**rd **OCTOBER 6.30pm** So far, no e-mail responses to Claire Allwood. We all agreed a WhatsApp message reminder would be advisable to encourage numbers. Kelly is going to contact Belton cheese once we know numbers so we can arrange the cheese.
- 5, **FRIDAY 27**th **OCT TUCK SHOP** Helen suggested Hot chocolate cones which she is willing to put together and cost up. We agreed on 30 hot chocolate cones, 100 sweet cones. Kelly A has checked, and we sold the sweet cones at £1.50 last year. For the pocket money stall, we thought glow sticks & reflectors for school bags. LC to order cones & sweets.
- 6, WEDNESDAY 8th NOVEMBER Clothes recycling to school, Kelly is going to create a school poster.
- 7, 8th DECEMBER DISCO Key stage 1, 3.15 4.15 and Key stage 2, 4.30 5.30. Claire suggested hot dogs to be included instead of a biscuit. I have checked the prices from Aldi and a tin of 8 hotdogs is 85p (11p per sausage) and the precut hot dog rolls are 99p for 6 (17p per roll). It would work out 28p per hotdog. Mrs Mort has got a price for the silent disco for 12 headsets £75. Kelly has been able to secure the Christmas gifts (120 selection boxes) kindly donated by Iceland. Trying to work out the best way to promote and sell the tickets this year. We were thinking maybe selling on the yard and a letter home with a reply slip? For the Christmas raffle we thought it might be an idea to ask the class reps to collect prizes for the raffle and create hampers with the prizes. Kirsty is going to organise the printing of the tickets. Draw to take place on the 6th December at the Nativity. Cash prizes, children/adult hampers. Kelly said she will ask Boleworth if they are willing to donate a prize. Nativity bar licence to be sorted by Kirsty. Kelly has got the Santa outfit which she is going to pass on as we have found a willing Santa for the school disco to hand out the gifts at the end.
- 8, **WORKSHOPS** Last year we had the 1st aid, Music & Amazing. This year we were thinking children with differences. Bart Gee talks about pushing the boundaries turning disability into possibilities. Lucy C is going to send the link for us to have a look at. Need to make a decision asap as he is getting booked up fast. Kelly speaking to an equality friend who might be an alternative workshop/presentation. Lucy M has messaged in regard to a possible netball clinic if we can all have a look at the details and discuss in next meeting.

- 9, **CHRISTMAS CARDS** Mrs Mort has booked the cards this year, Lucy C is going to ask where the profits for this are going.
- 10, **FOOD TECH** Lucy C has spoken to Mrs Mort in regard to prices as we currently have last years. Mrs Mort has said that this would still work in the current curriculum in PSHE. No more wish updates, awaiting a price for the dictionaries. We all agreed that we were not going to pay for the year 5/6 residential coach. When KS2 go to the panto that the KS1 will have an entertainer come into school.
- 11, AOB INC DATE OF NEXT MEETING Monday 6th November Friday 10th to sell tickets for the disco on the yard. Kelly is going to keep a check of the prize list. Claire to ask Lost Barn & Lakeside café at Manorwood for raffle prizes.

Tuesday 14th November the next meeting is scheduled for.